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February 27, 2012

Mr. Robert Baldwin, City Manager
City of Dania Beach

100 West Dania Beach Boulevard
Dania Beach, Florida 33004

Re: WW061220 - Dania Beach
Major Sewer Rehabilitation
(Phase III of Inflow)

Dear Mr. Baldwin:
We have reviewed the bidding information for the Infiltration and Inflow Removal Project
Phase III contract. The selection of the bidder identified below is acceptable.

Contractor : Contract Amount SRF Eligible
Insituform Technologies, Inc. $774,398.50 $749,398.50

This letter is your authorization to award the contract. The contingency totaling $25,000.00 is
not SRF eligible but may be made eligible through change order. Please submit a copy of the
award resolution or notice to proceed, the executed contract between the City and the
contractor and the attached certification of contractor’s Insurance and Bonding after the
contract is executed to: Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Water
Facilities Funding, 2600 Blair Stone Road M.S. 3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. Note
that no disbursements for this contract will be made until the required documentation is
returned to us. Also, no disbursement will be made until there is an executed financial
agreement and will be limited to that amount.

Please send all change orders to Thomas Montgomery of this Bureau for review, and advise
him of the pre-construction conference date so that he may attend. If we may be of further
assistance, please call Cindy Bonds at (850) 245-8365.

Sincerely,

ShE

Robert E. Holmden, P.E., Chief
Bureau of Water Facilities Funding
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cc: Frederick Bloetscher - Public Utility Management & Planning Services, Inc.
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